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COMMISSIONER OF COMMERCE

Ottawa....November 15th. ,1922.27277.IN REPLY REFER TO FILE NO.
CANADA

CONFIDENTIAL.

Dear Sir Arthur Currie,—
Extension Course in Export Trade. 

Arrangements with McGill in regard to the

in June last, and as the time is drawing near for the commencement 
t becomin6 somewhat anxious. If convenient to
v ®bo^*d like very much to meet you on Saturday morning next, 

Jna11 b® Sjsatly obliged if you will send me a wire informing me 
if this could be arranged, and also the hour.-

Yours very truly,

(H.R.Poussette)
Director,
Commercial Intelligence Service.

Sir Arthur W.Currie, G.C.M.G 
Principal,
McGill University,
MONTREAL, Que.

K.C.B etc.,• * * »

HRP/MC. Hired Mr. Poussette that Dea^ Lairg arid Mr. Sugars 
would meet him on Saturday at 11.30.

M.C.
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